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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Nick Patz [nick.patz@adanta-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 4:58 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Ambassador

Thanks Mark,  
I appreciate the help. Yeah, this one doesn’t deal with any problems under about 3 feet. They are going to deal with 
those potentials during excavation for the parking garage. 
 
Nick 
 
 
On 4/27/12 2:22 PM, "Mark Detterman" <mark.detterman@acgov.org> wrote: 

Hi Nick, 
Normally the consultant submits the report, but the county has a perjury statement cover sheet that’s required to be signed 
by the RP (basically stating they haven’t had you tell fibs – or “unduly influenced the work product recommendations and 
conclusions”…).  But the RP can submit, and the perjury statement would still be required.  It’s also submitted as a PDF 
to the county’s ftp website.  See the attachments to any of our letters for more details.  Hopefully the report will discuss 
any potential signs of contamination from deeper excavations (petroleum contam was a potential issue detailed in a soil 
and groundwater management plan), but if that wasn’t part of your contract then it’ll come back to the RP to cover that I 
guess. 
  
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
  
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
  
 
 
From: Nick Patz [mailto:nick.patz@adanta-inc.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 9:37 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Ambassador 
 
 
Hi Mark 
 
My company, Adanta Inc. has been working on the Ambassador project in Emeryville. I think that you are probably 
familiar with the project. Recently we observed the excavation and removal of lead‐contaminated soil from the site and 
have written a report.  
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What is the protocol from here? Should we send you the report, or should I have RCD send you the report, or what 
exactly should we do to see if the site is ready for County closure? I am sorry for the level of inexperience I am showing 
here. 
 
Thank You 
Nick Patz 
_______________ 

 
Adanta, Inc.  
Native American woman-owned 
DOT-Certified SMBE / UDBE 
  
828 School Street 
Napa, California 94559 
707 709-8894 
 
Cell 707 208-7077 


